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Buo na Aavkasap. 1915
Bymara, ryaus,
rpachUTHBII KapaHaanl
52,3 x 75,8

Alexandra
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LEBEDEVA
Segovia. View of
the Alcazar. 1915
Gouache and
pencil on paper
523 x 758 cm

HACNEOVE

[TyrewecTBusi... 3HAKOMCTBO C KYJbTYpamMH JIPyI'MX HapOJOB
Y CTPaH paclIMpseT KPyro3op, MEHsIET NPEACTaBICHAE O MUpE,
a HaTypam HLYIIMM, TBOPYECKUM JIA€T UMITYJIbC JIJIsI CO3/IaHUs
NPOU3BEJICHUI UCKYCCTBA, CTAHOBACH MCTOYHUMKOM BJIOXHOBE-
HUs1. PUCYHOK — caMblil HETOCPECTBEHHbIN BUJ] N300pa3uTEIb-
HOT'O NCKYCCTBA, NEPEAIOLINN KVBbIE BIIEYATIICHUSI OT YBUJICH-
HOoro. HaTypHble 3apuCOBKM M 3aKOHYEHHbIE KOMITO3MIINY,
VICTIOJIHEHHBIE B Pa3HbIX I'pa)MuecKuX TEXHUKaAxX (KapaHpall,
NepO, aKBapeb, MACTEIIb), XPAHAT CBEXKECTb XY 0’KECTBEHHOTO
BOCIIPUSITUSL TMPUPOJbI, APXUTEKTYPHbIX MaMSITHUKOB, JIFOACH.
BeicraBka n3 ¢onnoB rpadmku TpeTbsiKOBCKON rajepeu, npo-
xogusuiasi B utoHe 2009 — guBape 2010 roga, o0beaunmiia 6oaee
350 mpoussenenuit kona X VIII — nauana XX Beka (o 1930-x),
CO3/IaHHBIX B moe3fkax no Poccuiickoi umnepun n 3apyoex-

HbIM CTPaHaM.

C TEHBI TIEPBOro, BBOJHOTO 3aj1a ObLIU
OTIaHbl KPYMHO(OPMATHBIM BOCITPO-
M3BEICHUSIM CTAPUHHBIX reorpaMuecKux
KapT, ¥ 3TO HEOOBIYHOE HAavyaslo 9KCIIO3U-
LIMU Cpa3y CO3/IaBaJio y 3pUTelieii onpeae-
JIEHHBI HACTPOU, OIYILICHUE MPENCTO-
siero myremectBysi. CTapuHHbBIE KapThl
EBponbi, CpennzemHoMopbsi 1 Poccun
OYepUYMBaIY IPaHULIBI MUPA, TPUBBIYHO-
ro ajs pycckoro yengoBeka B XIX crose-
T, OpUrMHAIaAMU IS HUX TTOCTYKUITU
rpaBiopbl U3 GHoHIo0B [ocynapcTBeHHOTO
HcTopuyeckoro Mysesi, a TakxKe rpaBUpPO-
BaHHast OtHorpaduyeckas kapra Poccuii-
CKOIl UMIIepUM B TOME SHIMKIIOMEANYC-
ckoro cioBapst bpokraysa u Edpona, uz-
naHHoM B 1899 romy.

B BuTpuHax MOXHO OBIIO YBUIETH
PENKO BBICTABJsSIEMbIE MyTeBbIE alIbOOMBI
XYIOXXHUKOB. 3aroJHsIONIe UX Oeryibie
HaOpOCKM, OOHApyXMBalOILINE BBICOKOE
MacCTEPCTBO BIAACHUS KapaHIAIllOM WK
MepoM, U 3aKOHUEHHBIC PUCYHKH, TOMI-
IIBEYEHHbIC aKBapesblo, TPUBIEKAIOT
HEIOCPEACTBEHHOCTbIO  BIIEYATJICHUIA.
MHorue U3 HUX — MOIJTMHHBIC COKPOBU-
11a pUcoBaJIbHOTO McKyccTBa. C anbbo-
MaMu B pykax rmo Poccum myrteiecTBo-
Baau Opatbsa I.I. u H.I. YepHelLoBHI,
B.B.Bepemarna, W.E.Pernu, ®.A.Ba-
cunbeB, U.U.IHumkun, WU.U.JleBu-
TaH, A.Il.PsOymkuH. B meHcuoHepcKux
M YaCTHBIX MOEe3JIKaxX 3a pyoexk prucoBaIn

M.H. u C.M. Bopo6seBni, A.T.Mapkos,
B.E.Paes, H.®D.bpromnos, A.Il.bororo-
oo, B./I.ITosnenos, B.A.Cepos.
Co3naHHas crenuaibHO ISl 3TOM
BBICTaBKU Buaeornporpamma «Ilo crpanu-
LIaM IyTeBbIX aJIbOOMOB» IIPEIOCTABISIA
MOCETUTEISIM YHUKATbHYI0 BOBMOXKHOCTh
HX «ITOJIUCTaTh», TO3HAKOMUTHCS C MyTe-
BBIMU 3aPUCOBKAMU, KOTOPbIE HEBO3MOX-
HO MHaYe MOoKa3aTh B 9KCMO3UIINH.
Kaxnpiit 13 mocienyrommux MsaTh
3aJI0B BBICTaBKHU OBLT MTOCBSIIEH OOJIBIIO-
MY TOCYIApCTBY WJIM PETUOHY M MEPBbIi
u3 HuX — Poccuiickoii mMnepun KOHLa
XVIII — cepeaunbl XIX Beka. Dmoxa
ITpocBenieHus npuHeciaa B Poccuio mo-
Iy Ha TYTELIECTBUS U MCCIAEIOBAHMSI.
C xonua XVIII cronetus no 1840-x romos
KaXIyro 3KCIEAULNIO WIM TUILIOMATH-
YECKYI0 MUCCHIO COTTPOBOXIAIM XyTOXK-
HUKH, 3aHUMAaBIINECS «CHITHEM BUIOB».
Bocniutanuuku Mwmneparopckoit Aka-
JIEMUU XyIOKECTB HAIPaBJIsSLIUCh B OTAA-
JIEHHBIE 00JIaCTU CTpaHbI 1151 (PUKCcaIUuu
BUIIOB HETABHO TTPUCOCTMHEHHBIX TEpPH-
TOPUIA, BBITIOJHSIIN CIIeIIMaIbHbIC 3aKa-
3bl, IMEBILIKE 1IEJIbIO CO3IaHUE KUBOITHUC-
HOI1 MaHOpaMbl APEBHUX U HOBBIX TOPO-
JIOB — OTH 3aJa4¥ paclEHUBAINCh KakK
rocyIapcTBEHHbIE. XyIOKHUKU ITyTelle-
CTBOBAJIM, HAXOMASICh B CBUTE YWICHOB M-
MepaTopcKoil (haMuInm, a TakxKe Tpea-
MPUHUMAaJIU YaCTHBIC MOE3IKHU.
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o A.AJIEKCEEB
Irowaow 6 Xepcone
1796-1797

Bymara, akBapeub,
UTAJLSHCKUI
kapanpam. 23 x 40

Fyodor ALEXEEV

A Square in Kherson
1796-1797
Watercolour and Italian
pencil on paper

23 x 40 cm

. THE TRETYAKOV GALLERY HERITAGE

Margarita Krylova

Creative Discoveries
of the Russian Artist

The late 18th century saw the appearance in Russia of the
“artist-traveler” — artists who accompanied official delegations
to new lands, or visited Europe on Academy fellowships, or
traveled independently, always recording their impressions of
their journeys. Drawing was the most direct form in which to
do so: their sketches from nature — the first step towards final,
finished compositions — were created using different media
(pencil, quill, watercolour or pastel), and preserved intact the
freshness of the artistic perception of nature, architectural land-
marks, and people. An exhibition of graphic artwork from the
Tretyakov Gallery collection, held from June 2009 through Jan-
uary 2010, featured more than 350 pieces from the late 18th to
the early 20th century (up until the 1930s), created by artists
during their travels across the Russian empire and the world.
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-travelers

he first, introductory room of the

exhibition was devoted to large-scale
prints of old geographic maps, an unusual
prelude that provoked in visitors a special
mood of anticipation of the “sightseeing
tour” ahead. The maps of Europe, the
Mediterranean and Russia traced the
boundaries of the world known to Rus-
sians in the 19th century. The prints were
made from engravings held at the History
Museum, and a lithographed Ethno-
graphic Map of the Russian empire print-
ed in a volume of the Brockhaus and
Efron Encyclopaedic Dictionary pub-
lished in 1899.

Rarely-displayed travel sketchbooks
of the artists were shown off in glass cases.
The images from the journals — quick
sketches demonstrating a superb mastery
of pencil or quill, as well as finished com-
positions tinted with watercolour —
gripped viewers with the spontaneity of

impressions captured in their imagery.
Many of the works are real gems of the art
of drawing. The artists who traveled across
Russia with sketchbooks included the
brothers Grigory and Nikanor Cher-
netsov, Vasily Vereshchagin, Ilya Repin,
Fyodor Vasiliev, Ivan Shishkin, Isaac
Levitan, and Andrei Ryabushkin. Artists
such as Maxim and Socrat Vorobiev, Alex-
ei Markov, Vasily Raev, Nikolai Bryullov,
Alexei Bogolyubov, Vasily Polenov, and
Valentin Serov, also plied pencil or brush
while traveling abroad privately or on fel-
lowships.

A video “Leafing through the Travel
Sketchbooks” was created especially for
the exhibition, affording visitors a unique
opportunity to “leaf through” the memo-
ry books and to acquaint themselves with
more than 60 other travel sketches which
could not be otherwise displayed at the
show.

Each of the next five rooms was
devoted to a country or region; the first
room was themed around the Russian
Empire of the late 18th to mid-19th cen-
turies. The age of the Enlightenment
brought to Russia a fashion for travel and
exploration. In the period from the late
18th century through the 1840s every
expedition and diplomatic mission was
accompanied by artists tasked with “pic-
turing local views”. Graduates of the
Imperial Academy of Fine Arts were sent
to distant provinces of the empire to com-
mit to paper or canvas views of recently
annexed territories, and worked on special
commissions to paint panoramic land-
scapes of ancient and new cities — such
assignments were regarded as matters of
national importance. Artists traveled both
as part of the royal retinue and independ-
ently.

Mikhail Ivanov’s watercolours were
the earliest pieces at the exhibition. In
1780, with the rank of Premier-Major,
Ivanov was sent to the south of Russia, to
work under the command of General
Field Marshal Prince Grigory Potemkin.
He served at the army’s headquarters as a
quartermaster, and was often sent on
assignments to depict the newly-acquired
Russian lands. For ten years (from the
early 1780s to 1792) he trekked across the
coast of the Caspian Sea, as well as Geor-
gia, Armenia, the Crimea, Malorossia
(Ukraine), and Moldova. The legacy of
that period includes his big decorative
watercolour pictures such as “View of
Three Churches against the Backdrop of
Mount Ararat in Armenia” (1783) and
“View of a Fortress in Bendery” (1790).
The “View of Three Churches” features
the buildings of the Echmiadzin
monastery in one of Armenia’s oldest
cities, Vagharshapat, and the “View of a
Fortress”, a fortress on the Dniester’s
right bank, which was taken without a
fight by the Russian troops under the
command of Potemkin in 1789, in the
course of the Russo-Turkish war of
1787—1791. The tall figure in the fore-

M.H.BOPOBLEB
Cuupna. 1820
Bywmara, akapenb,
TYlIb, KUCTh, MEPO
30,3 x 46,2

A .EMAPTBIHOB

Ha 6epezy Baamuiickozo
mops. Kasaavkaoa
1810-1811

Bywmara, ryams

45 x 61,2

Maxim VOROBIEV
Smyrna. 1820

‘Watercolour, ink, brush,

quill on paper
303 x46.2 cm

Andrei MARTYNOV
Baltic Coast.

A Cavalcade
1810-1811

Gouache on paper

45 x 61.2 cm

HERITAGE

ground, standing on a hill in an anticipa-
tory pose and looking into the distance, is
considered a depiction of the prince.
Fyodor Alexeev’s landscape “A Square
in Kherson” (1796—1797) is the only
watercolour landscape known today that
was accomplished by the artist when he
was sent to Malorossia (Ukraine) and the
Crimea to depict localities visited by
Catherine II during her journey across the
south of Russia in 1787. Upon his return,
Alexeev painted views of the southern
cities from his watercolour sketches.
Andrei Martynov’s artwork is of
great interest. His watercolour “Lake
Baikal” (1810) is a piece from a series of
Russian and Mongolian landscapes,
which were created using sketches from
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nature made during a long journey in
1805—1806 when the artist accompanied
the Russian embassy headed by Count
Yury Golovkin, as it travelled across
Siberia, the region east of Lake Baikal,
and Mongolia and China. A series of
gouache drawings “Landscapes of the
Baltic Region” (1810—1811) was created
when Martynov visited the Baltic coast in
the summer of 1810 in the train of
Empress Elizabeth 1. Elizabeth spent a
month and a half in a country seat built
previously in the reign of Catherine Il in a
town called Plyon (now Pliyentsiyems,
Latvia) — a fishing village two kilometers
from the sea. The landscapes from the
series feature small neat rural homes with
tile roofs, maids of honour strolling in the
forest, riding on horseback or in a carriage
in the company of gentlemen, and bathing
tents by the sea.

Nikanor Chernetsov, a painter,
graphic and watercolour artist, accompa-
nied Count Kutaisov on a journey across
the Caucasus in 1829—1831 charged with
“picturing local views”. Kutaisov’s mis-
sion was to inspect territories annexed by
Russia under the treaty of Adrianople,
which concluded the 1828—1829 Russo-
Turkish war. This journey brought about
such watercolours as “View of Pyatigorsk”
(1829) and “View of Tiflis” (1830—1831).

In 1833—1836, upon the invitation of
the Governor General of the Novorossisk
region Count Mikhail Vorontsov, the artist
lived and worked in the Crimea. Roaming
about its southern coast, he created a
number of paintings and watercolour
sketches featuring the country seats of
noblemen, parks, churches, and architec-
tural landmarks. His thoroughly crafted,
elegant and limpid images enjoyed suc-
cess, bringing Chernetsov quite a quantity
of commissions. Thus, watercolours such
as “Yalta” and “Crimea. Ai-Petri” (both
dated 1835) were owned by the family of
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the Princes Dondukov-Korsakov, who
kept them in a family album, now held at
the Tretyakov Gallery.

Recently restored, an early water-
colour by Solomon Shiflyar “View of the
Chagan River” (1806), once a holding of
the owner of the depicted area Alexander
Kurakin, is worth attention, as are the
views of the Baltic Sea area and the
Crimea, including landscapes created in
1836 and 1844 by the St. Petersburg archi-
tect Andrei Stackenschneider at Grange
Fall, an estate of Count Alexander von
Benckendorff, near Reval, and “View of
the Palace in Oreanda” (1852), also by

#2'2010

A.TMAPKOB

Buo IMosuauno. 1836
Bywmara, rpacduTHblit
Kapanjaml. 14,2 x 23 4

Alexei MARKOV
View of Posillipo. 1836
Pencil on paper

142 x 234 cm

Stackenschneider. Both the Grange Fall
castle and the palace were built to his
design.

In the first half of the 19th century
the diplomats and artists alike flocked to
the South. The landscape artist Maxim
Vorobyev, as a member of the diplomatic
mission headed by Dmitry Dashkov,
trekked through Asia Minor, the Aegean
archipelago, and the Near East (1820—
1821). The exhibition for the first time
displayed publicly his numerous drawings
and watercolour pieces featuring the out-
skirts of the Turkish capital city, as well as
Greek islands, and the ancient landmarks
of Smyrna and the Holy Land — the
monochrome sepias, elegant gossamer-
coloured drawings, masterful composi-
tions made with a quill, are all marked by
their superlative workmanship. Also fea-
tured were watercolours and drawings
made during the artist’s visit to Italy and
Sicily (1845—1846).

The show presented sepias made by
the famed artist Karl Bryullov during his
travel in Turkey. In May 1835, in Italy,
Bryullov accepted an invitation to join an
archaeological expedition organized by
Vladimir Davydov, which explored sites
on the lonian Islands and in Greece and
Turkey. However, while on the way,
Bryullov caught a fever and had to leave
the team. In Athens, nearly dying, he was
taken care of by an old friend, and his erst-
while student, Prince Grigory Gagarin.
At Gagarin’s request, the artist was taken
aboard the Russian brig “Themistocles”
under the command of Vladimir Kor-
nilov, the future hero of the battle for
Sevastopol. Reaching Constantinople,
Bryullov for several months observed the
colourful scenes unfolding on the streets
of the huge Oriental city and eagerly
immersed himself in the exotic atmos-
phere of the Orient, drawing sketches and
creating compositions, including “The
Harbour in Constantinople”, “A Turk
Mounting a Horse”, and “Mid-day in a
Caravanserai”.

Watercolours by Karl Rabus were
restored especially for the show. In the
early 1830s the artist journeyed extensive-
ly through Turkey and Europe, and in
1831 moved from Odessa to Constantino-
ple, where a letter of recommendation to
the Russian ambassador secured for him a
warm reception. Rabus was granted an
apartment at the embassy, a guide, and
permission to depict views of the city. The
boldly-coloured, sunny “View of Con-
stantinople” is a legacy of that fascinating
trip. Leaving Constantinople, Rabus set
off on a voyage across the Mediterranean,
sailing past the coast of Greece and Italy,
where he could not come ashore because
of a cholera epidemic, before arriving in
Marseille, in the south of France; from
there he went on to visit Austria and Ger-
many. The watercolours accomplished
while at sea include the romantic “Moon-
lit Night in Gallipoli”.

a

a

KM.PABYC

Buo Koncmanmunonoasn
Havano 1830-x
Bywmara, akBapenb

449 x 63,2

Karl RABUS

View of Constantinople
Early 1830s
Watercolour on paper
449 x 63.2 cm

K.II.EPIOJIIIOB
Typok, cadawuiica

na kows. 1835
Bywmara, cenust,
rpacpUTHBIN KapaHpiall
34,2 x 27,2

Karl BRYULLOV
A Turk Mounting
a Horse. 1835
Sepia and pencil
on paper

342 x272cm

CaMbIMM PaHHUMHU M3 BKCIOHU-
poBaBLIMXCSI pPAabOT ObLIM aKBapeiu
M.M.UBaHoBa. B 1780 romy B yuHe mnpe-
Mbep-Maiiopa OH ObLJT HarpaBjieH Ha IoT
Poccuu B pacriopskeHue reHepai-denb-
mapiiana KHsa3sa [LA.[ToremkuHa. 2KuBo-
MUcell U PUCOBAIBIIMK UCTIOTHSIT 00si-
3aHHOCTU KBapTUpMeiictepa npu [l1aBHOM
mTade, HEOJHOKPATHO KOMaHAUPOBAJICS
Uist (UKCAllMM BUAOB HOBBIX POCCHUIA-
CKHUX 3eMellb. 3a AecsaTuieTve (¢ Hayada
1780-x mo 1792 roga) oH coBepLIWII MyTe-
miecTBUsl 1Mo nobepexpio Kacnuiickoro
Mopsi, o [py3uu, Apmenuu, Kpsimy, Ma-
Jiopoccur U1 Monnasuu. bosbiive craH-
KOBBIEC aKBapesiu 3TOro nepuoaa — «Bun
Tpex liepkBeil Ha (oHe Topel Apapar
B Apmenun» (1783) u «Bux Kpemoctun
B bengepax» (1790). Ha mepBoit u3 Hux
M300pakeHbl APXUTEKTYPHBIE COOPYKCHMUST
DUMUAI3MHCKOTO MOHACTBIPSI B OJHOM
13 IPEBHEMIIMX ropoioB ApMeHuu Barap-
1iarnare, Ha BTOPOil — KPEerocThb, pacro-
JIOXKEHHas Ha mpaBoMm Oepery [IHecTtpa,
kotopast B 1789 romy B xome Pyccko-
TypeuKoi BoitHel 1787—1791 ronos Oblia

B3dTa 0€3 0051 pyCCKUMMU BOMCKaMU IO
komaHnoBaHueM KHs3s [LA.TloremkuHa-
TaBpuueckoro. UMeHHO OH yraabiBaeTcst
B durype M300pakeHHOTO Ha TMEPBOM
IJIaHe BBICOKOTO YEJIOBEKA, B OXKMUIAHUU
CTOSILIIETO Ha TIPUTOPKE U CMOTPSILETO
BHAJTb.

[Meiizax «[lmomans B XepcoHe»
(1796—1797) ®.51.AnekceeBa — eIUHCT-
BEHHAs U3BECTHAsI HA CETOHSIIIHUIA ICHb
aKBapeJib, UCMIOJTHEHHAsI XYTOKHUKOM B TE
TOJIbl, KOTJIa OH ObUT HampasjieH B Majo-
poccuto u KpeiM. AnekceeBy ObLIO TIOPY-
YEHO «CHMMAaTh BUbI» MECTHOCTEM, KO-
Tophsle oceTwsia Exarepuna Il Bo Bpemst
cBoero Bosixka 1o tory Poccuu B 1787 ro-
ny. [To Bo3BpallleHUM OH HamKcal YeThipe
MAacCIITaOHBIX MOJIOTHA C BUIAMU FOKHBIX
TOPOJIOB.

Oco0blii HTEPEC TTPEACTABIISIOT pa-
0otel A.E.MaptbiHOBa. AKBapesnb «baii-
kan» (1810) — omuH U3 JUCTOB CEepUM
BuaoB Poccun u MoHroamm, co3gaHHoM
10 HATYPHBIM 3apUCOBKAM U3 MyTELIeCT-
Bust 1805—1806 romoB; XymOKHUK COIIPO-
Box1a1 Poccuiickoe mocosibCcTBO BO TJia-

HACIEOVE

Be ¢ rpacdhoMm FO.A.TonoBKrHBIM B CHOUPB,
3abaiikanbe, MoHrommio u Kwuraii. Ce-
pust tyameit «[leiizaxxu I[Tpubantuku»
(1810—1811) cBs13aHa ¢ moe3nakoit Map-
ThIHOBa Ha banTuiickoe modepexne 1eToM
1810 roga B cBUTE MMIiepaTpulisl Ennza-
BeThl AnleKkceeBHBI. [1oaTopa mecsiia oHa
npoBejia B UMEHUM, TIOCTPOEHHOM eIlle
npu Exarepune 11 B mecteuke [1néH (HbI-
He — [lnuensiiuemc, JlaTBust) — pridaii-
KOM TIOCeNIKE, PACIOJIOXEHHOM B JABYX
KUJIOMeTpax oT Mopsi. B meiizaxax cepuu
3arevyat/ieHbl aKKypaTHbIe CeTbCKUE TOMU-
KU C YepenUYHBbIMU KPbILIaMu, Gpeiiau-
HbI, MPOTYIMBAIOIINECS B JIeCy U KaTaio-
1LIMECs] BEPXOM U B KOJISICKAX B COMTPOBOXK-
NEHUM KaBaJjiepoB, KyMalbHble MalaTKu
Ha Oepery.

ZKuBornucell, pucoBajbIlMK, aKBape-
suct H.[.YepHenoB conpoBoxnai rpaca
I1.1.KyraiicoBa B mytemiectBuu 1o Kas-
kazy B 1829—1831 rogax B KauyecTBe Xy-
IOSKHUKA «[UIsI CHSATUSI BUIOB». Muccust
KyraiicoBa cocTosiia B MHCTIEKTUPOBAaHU U
TeppuTopuii, oTomenmux Kk Poccuu mo
ANIpUaHOTIONBCKOMY MUPHOMY JOTOBODY,
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TTYEPHELIOB
Ccpunkc. Y nupamuo

6 Tuse 6.au3 Kaupa. 1842
Bymara, akapeus,
TYLIb, IEPO

222 %283

JIEBEJIEB (XynoxHUK
cepenunbl XIX Beka)
Buo Kanumoaus

6 Pume. 1850-e
Bymara, akBapeusb,
rpacpUTHBIN KapaHiarl
41,8 x 59,5

10 TPETLAKOBCKAS FANEPES

Grigory CHERNETSOV
Sphynx. At the Foot

of the Pyramids in Giza,
near Cairo. 1842
Watercolour, ink, quill
on paper. 22.2 x 28.3 cm

LEBEDEV
(Initials unknown)
View of the Capitol
in Rome. 1850s
Watercolour and
pencil on paper
41.8 x 59.5 cm
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In 1840—1843 the Chernetsov broth-
ers for the first time set out on a tour out-
side Russia. Traveling for three years, they
visited Italy, Egypt, Palestine, Syria, the
Island of Rhodes, and Turkey. The south-
ern landscapes displayed at the show
included two watercolour compositions
sketched from nature in Egypt in 1842 —
“Sphinx. At the Foot of the Pyramids in
Giza, near Cairo” by Grigory Chernetsov,
and “Mosque of Abu Mandur in Rosetta”
by Nikanor Chernetsov.

The images created by Russian
artists in China afford a glimpse into a
barely known chapter in the history of
Russian art. The mission of the Russian
Orthodox Church in Beijing, set up as
early as 1713, served as Russia’s unofficial
diplomatic mission in China for 150 years
(until the opening of the Russian embassy
in 1864). The ecclesiastical mission was
instrumental in establishing and main-
taining contacts between the two coun-
tries, sponsoring academic research into
sinology, and producing a whole cohort of
Russian sinologists of international
renown.

In 1830, on the recommendation of
the President of the Imperial Academy of
Fine Arts Alexei Olenin, the 11th ecclesi-
astical mission became the first mission to
recruit an artist. The new hire was Anton
Legashov, who was to spend ten years in
the Celestial Empire, like the rest of the
mission’s staff. He was instructed to make
every endeavour to learn the secrets of the
concoction and application of Chinese
paints, known for their durability and
brightness. Great importance was also
attached to painting from nature, espe-
cially to the faithful rendition of ethno-
graphic detail. Legashov’s role within the
mission was to establish and maintain
contacts with local noblemen able to
influence the policy of the Imperial court.
Legashov’s portraits are worth noting —
one features an important official, accom-
plished while still on the way to China,
in Kyakhta; another, a nephew of the
Emperor Khubilai Khan, made in Beijing.

The mission of the Russian Orthodox
Church employed artists until 1864. In the
1840s, the painter Kondraty Korsalin visit-
ed China, in the 1850s Ivan Chmutov, and
in the 1860s Leo Igorev. Chmutov’s draw-
ing “On a Street in Beijing” (1850) and
watercolour “Behind the Walls of Beijing”
(1855) gained fame in Russia in the 1850s;
a lithographed print of the portrait of a
barber was used as an illustration for Yegor
Kovalevsky’s book “Travel to China” pub-
lished in 1853, and a lithograph from the
watercolour piece was published in the
“Russky khudozhestvenny listok” (Russ-
ian Art Newsletter) in 1858.

European countries attracted Russ-
ian artists throughout the 19th century,
and the Tretyakov Gallery holds numer-
ous drawings, watercolours, and pastels
created by artists journeying privately or as
fellowship-holders; these images of archi-
tectural landmarks and natural settings, as
well as scenes from the life of everyday
people, are filled with local colour. Fyodor
Tolstoy’s genre scenes and landscapes
shown at the exhibition were inspired by
his visits to Naples, Paris and Franzensbad
in 1845—1846. Views of Italy — Rome and
its environs, and Paestum — were featured
in pictures by the brothers Alexander and
Konstantin Thon, Lebedev, Nikanor
Chernetsov, and Socrat Vorobieyv, as well as
in a series of large watercolour pieces by a
still unknown artist from the mid-19th

KOTOPBIM 3aBepinmniach Pyccko-Typerikast
BoiiHa 1828—1829 romos. Bo Bpems aroit
MOE3AKW OBbLIM HCIIOJTHEHBI aKBapean
«Bun Ilaturopcka» (1829) u «Bun
Tudnuca» (1830—1831).

B 1833—1836 rogax mo mpurJiaiie-
HUIO TeHepasi-rybepHaTopa HoBopoc-
cuiickoro kpast rpada M.C.BoponioBa
XYIOXHUK XuUJ U pabotanm B Kpbimy.
[lyTeirecTBys MO 10XKHOMY MOOEPEXKDIO,
OH co311aJ1 00JIbIII0e KOJTUYECTBO KapTUH
M aKBapelbHBIX 3TIONOB C BUAAMU yca-
ne0®, MapkoB, IIEPKBEl, 3apUCOBBIBA
apXUTEKTYpHBIC TAMSITHUKU. TiIaTeIbHO
WCTIOJIHEHHBIC, TOHKME W TIPO3payHbIe
paboTHI MOIB30BATUCH ycIiexoM, y Yep-
HeloBa ObLJIO JOBOJBHO MHOTO 3aKa3uM-
koB. Tak, akBapenu «dnta» u «Kpbim.
Aii-Tletpu» (06e — 1835) npuHamiexa-
71 KHA3bIM JloHaykoBbIM-KopcakoBbiM
M XpaHWINCH B UX (paMUJILHOM ajibboMe,
HaxosIeMcsl HbIHe B coOpaHuu TpeTbsi-
KOBCKOM rajiepeu.

JIto6omnbITHA HEIaBHO OTpeCcTaBpH-
poBaHHas paHHss akBapeiab C.IT.1Hugp-
nsipa «Bun pexku Yaran» (1806), mpuHam-
JIeXaBIllasl BAameblly M300pakeHHBIX
3eMenb KH310 A.b. Kypakuny. Cpenu mpu-
OAJITUIICKUX U KPBIMCKUX BHMIOB OTME-
THUM TIeli3aK1 U3BECTHOTO TMETepOypPrcKo-
ro apxutekrTopa A.W.1ltakeH1Heinepa,
ucrnonHeHHble B 1836 u 1844 romax Ha
MbIze Pamip — umeHnu rpada A.X.ben-
keHnopda 6mu3 Pesenst, u ero xe «Bup
nBopiia B Opeanne» (1852). M 3amok B nme-
HUU, ¥ ABOPEL ObUTA TTOCTPOCHBI IO TTPO-
ektaM LlTakeHiuHeinepa.

B nepBoii nonosuHe XIX Beka BHU-
MaHUe TUTUIOMATOB U XYJI0KHUKOB IPH-
KOBBIBaJIM IOXKHBIE CTpaHbl. [leitzaxkuct
M.H.BopoGbeB B cocTaBe OUILJIOMATH-
yeckoit muccum [.B.JlamkoBa coBep-
KU OoJIbIlIoe TyTellecTBUe Mo Maoit
Asum, octpoBaM [pedyeckoro apxurmnena-
ra u bamxuemy Bocrtoky (1820—1821).
Ha BbicTaBKE BrepBBIC IIMPOKO IKCITO-
HUPOBAIUCh €r0 MHOTOUYMCIECHHBIE PU-
CYHKU M aKBapeiu ¢ BUIAMU TIpeaMe-
CTUU TYPELKOW CTOJULBI, TPEYECKUX
OCTPOBOB, APEBHUX MaMITHUKOB CMUp-
Hbl 1 CBgTON 3eMIM — MOHOXPOMHbBIE
Cenuu, M3bICKAHHBIC JIETKUE IIBETHbBIC
JICTHI, BUPTYO3HBIC TEPOBBIC KOMIIO-
3UIIMU, TIOpaxarwllnue MacTepCTBOM
HUCTOJHEeHUs. BbuiM mokaszaHbl Takxke
aKBapeId M PUCYHKU U3 ITyTEIIECTBUS
XynoxHuka B Mtanuio u Ha octpoB Cu-
st (1845—1846).

Ha BpIcTaBKe 1eMOHCTPUPOBAINCH
CeNUM TIPOCJaBICHHOTO XMBOMHUCIA
K.I1.BpronnoBa u3 ero noe3nku B Typ-
uuio. B mae 1835 rona, Haxonsich B Mta-
JINU, OH TIPUHST MPUIJIAlIeHNEe YIacTBO-
BaTb B opraHuzoBaHHoii B.I1./laBbimo-
BBbIM XYIOXKECTBEHHO-apXEOJIOTMUECKOM
sKkcneauy Ha MoHnyeckue octpoBa, B
Ipeuuto u Typuuio. OnHaKo Mo aopore
BploynoB 3abosen Juxopaakoil M ObUT
BBIHYXIEH OTCTaTh OT CBOMX CITYTHUKOB.
[Toutu ymupatoiiero, ero 3actai B Adpu-
Hax JaBHUUN 3HAKOMBIA U YYEHUK KHS3b
[.I'TarapuH. [To mpockbe KHS3S Xyd0XK-

HUKa TPUHSII Ha OOpT pycCKMit Opur
«®DeMUCTOKII», KOTOPBIM KOMaHI0Bal
B.A.KopHwioB — Oymymiuii repoii 060-
ponbl CeBactonoist. [Tpu6wiB B KoHcTaH-
TUHOIIOJIb, B TeUEHHE HECKOJIBKMX MECSI-
11eB bprouioB Habm0man cBoeoOpa3Hyo
YJIMYHYIO XU3Hb OTPOMHOTO BOCTOYHOTO
ropojia, >KaJHo BIUTHIBAT 9K30TUYECKYIO
atMoc(epy Bocrtoka, meman 3apucOBKH,
COYMHSLT KOMITO3UIIMU, CPEIU KOTOPBIX —
«[aBanp B KoHcTraHnTMHOMOMNE», «TypoK,
cansuuiics Ha KoHs», «[lonaeHb B Kapa-
BaH-capae».

CrieliMaibHO K BBICTaBKE OBLINA OT-
pectaBpupoBaHbl akBapenu K.W.Pa0y-
ca. B Hauazne 1830-X Xym0KHUK TTpeapy-
HAJ OOJIBIIOE TyTellecTBUE B TypuLuio
u ctpanbsl EBporiel. B 1831 romy oH oT-
npaBuiics u3 Opeccbl B KoHCTaHTHHO-
T10J1b, TIe OJ1aroaaps peKoOMeHaaTe IbHOMY
MUCbMY K PYCCKOMY MOCJIaHHUKY BCTpe-
TWJI panyliHblii mpuem. Pabyc momyunn
KBapTUPY B ITOCOJILCTBE, €My MpeaocTa-

B.B.BEPEIIAI'MH
Paszsaaunvt xpama 6
Yyzyuake. 1869-1870
Bymara, rpacduTHblit
KapaHfall, akBapeJb
143 x225

Vasily
VERESHCHAGIN
Ruins of a Temple in
Tacheng. 1869-1870
Pencil and watercolour
on paper

143 x22.5cm

AILBOI'OJIIOBOB
Topoo Yebokcapuvi
Ha Boaze. 1861
Bymara, Tyb, KUCTh
13 x 21,6

Alexei
BOGOLYUBOV

The City of Cheboksary
on the Volga. 1861

Ink and brush on paper
13 x21.6 cm

HACIEOVE

BWIM IPOBOJAHUKA M BbIOAIM pa3pelie-
HHMe IucaTh BUABI ropoaa. SApkuii, coj-
HeuyHblii «Bunm KoHcTanTHHOMONSI» —
OIIHO M3 CBUIETEJILCTB 3TOIO YBJIEKATE b~
Horo myTteiecTBusi. M3 KoHcTaHTHHO-
nojist Pabyc oTmpaBuiics B IJIaBaHUE IO
CpenuzemHoMy Mopio. OH mpocienoBait
BIoJIb OeperoB Ipeuuu u Utanuu, roe He
CMOT BBICAIMUThCSI M3-3a CBUPEICTBO-
BaBIIIei X0Jepbl, ¥ IPUObLT Ha for DPpaH-
1, B Mapceib. 3aTeM rmoceTui ABCTPHUIO
u [epmanuio. B uncie akBapesieii, UCIosn-
HEHHBIX BO BpeMsl IUIaBaHUs, — POMaH-
Tnyeckas «JlyHHast Houb B [annumnonum».
B 1840—1843 romgax coBepIIMIA CBOIO
MEPBYIO 3arpaHUYHYIO IOE3IKY OpaThbs
YepHewioBbl. [lyTemecTBys OKOJO Tpex
JeT, oHu noowiBaniu B Uranmuu, Erunre,
IManectune, Cupuu, Ha octpoBe Pomoc
u B Typumu. Cpeau BUIOB I0XKHBIX CTpaH
Ha BBICTaBKE 3KCIIOHMPOBAIUCH IBE Ha-
TypHble aKBapeju, co3maHHbie B Erurm-
Te B 1842 rony, — «ChuHKc. Y nupamun
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NMN.YMYTOB

3a cmenamu Ilekuna
1855

Bymara, akBapeus,
6emna. 44 x 57,9

Ivan CHMUTOV
Behind the Walls

in Beijing. 1855
Watercolour and white
paint on paper

44 x 579 cm

century who signed his works as “painted
from nature by Lebedev”. The show for
the first time displayed landscapes of
Pompeii (c.1851) by the architect Sergei
Ivanov, a younger brother of the artist
Alexander Ivanov. Other pictures of the
city on display included compositions by
Ippolit Monighetti, Ivan Kramskoi, and
Vasily Surikov.

Surikov traveled the world exten-
sively, visiting Germany, France, Italy,
Austria, Switzerland and Spain. Water-
colours from his 1884 Italian series
became true masterpieces of plein air
painting, remarkable for their treatment
of colour and light. The new visual lan-
guage distinguishing the works he created
during his second trip to Italy in 1900
augured the master’s future watercolour
masterpieces. Surikov’s subsequent trip to
Italy, in 1910, in the company of Pyotr
Konchalovsky, inspired a series of water-
colours in which he fully developed his
manner of painting with splashes of
colour, which lent a purely decorative
quality to the pictures. Viewers had a rare
opportunity to compare Surikov’s pieces
with the works of Konchalovsky, who, in
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his own words, learned from Surikov “the
craft of pictorial vision”.

Italy remained the most desired des-
tination for artist-travelers in the second
half of the 19th-early 20th centuries. They
were eager to visit this mecca of the arts
where, wherever they went, they came
across the creations of famous architects,
sculptors, painters, as well as the cultural
landmarks of antiquity and the outstand-
ing artefacts of the Renaissance. The
beauties of the Italian landscape were
equally attractive: the exhibition featured
watercolours by Pavel Chistyakov, Karlis
Huns (Karl Gun), Valentin Serov, Alexan-
dra Ostroumova-Lebedeva, and pastels by
Nicholas Roerich, Alexandre Benois, and
Isaac Levitan, the last represented by “A
View near Bordighera in Italy” (1890) and
“Embankment” (1894).

France (and primarily, Paris) was the
second most popular destination for such
creative personalities. In summer, the
Russian colony of artists would relocate
closer to the sea. Brittany in the north-
west of France was one of the favourite
places of residence for Alexander Benois,
while Zinaida Serebryakova also did a lot

W

of work there. Alexei Bogolyubov, Ilya
Repin, Vasily Polenov, Konstantin Savit-
sky, and Valentin Zarubin spent long
stretches of time in the village of Veules in
Normandy.

Other drawings and watercolours at
the exhibition included views of Germany,
Spain, Greece and other European coun-
tries. Among them were compositions
created by Serov on a journey through
Greece in 1907: the watercolour “The
Royal Garden in Athens”, as well as
copies of ancient frescoes from a museum
in Candia (now Heraklion) on Crete.
Other pictures worth mentioning include
coal drawings made by Pyotr Kon-
chalovsky in 1910 in Spain, in 1912 in the
Italian town of Siena, and in 1913 in the
seaside town of Cassis in France; and the
watercolours “Fisherman’s House” and
“Landscape with Cliffs”, created in 1915
by Alexander Yakovlev on Majorca.
Sometimes travel painting revealed a new
side to a well-known artist, as in Alexan-
dra Ostroumova-Lebedeva’s composition
“Segovia. View of the Alcazar” (1915),
distinguished by a style completely differ-
ent from her usual manner.

B Iuze 6mu3 Kaupa» [LI.YepHenoBa un
«Meuetr [ama AGymaHmyp B PoserTte»
H.IYepHeuona.

PaboTbI pyccKuX Xyq0XKHUKOB, CO3-
naHHble B KuTae, mpuoTKpHIBAIOT MOYTH
HEU3BECTHYIO LIMPOKOI MyOIuKe CTpa-
HUIy OTEYECTBEHHOTO WCKYycCTBa. Y-
pexneHHas eie B 1713 rogy poccuiickast
nyxoBHast muccusi B [lekuHe Ha mpoTsi-
xkennu 150 et (1o oTKpbITUs B 1864 romy
PYCCKOTO TOCOJIbCTBA) BBICTYMAla B Ka-
yecTBe Heo(ULIMATBLHOTO AUTUIOMATHYE-
CKOTO TIpe/ICTaBUTEIbCTBA Halllell cTpa-
Hbl B Kutae. OHa urpana BaxkHyI pojib
B YCTAHOBJIEHUU M TMOAJEpPXKaHUU DPOC-
CUNCKO-KUTAWCKUX OTHOILLICHUM, SIBJISI-
Jlach LIEHTPOM HayyHoro usydenust Ku-
Tasl ¥ Jaja HayKe LIeyIo TUIesIy U3BecT-
HBIX BCEMY MUPY PYCCKUX CUHOJIOTOB.

B 1830 romy rmo pekomeHaauu mpe-
supeHTa MmMmepaTtopckoit AKaneMuu Xy-
noxectB A.H.Onenuna B mtat XI gyxoB-
HOU Muccuu ObUT BIIEpBbIE 3a4UCIEH
xynoxHuk. Mm cran A.M.JleraioB, Ko-
TOPOMY, KaK 1 BCeM MUCCUOHEpaM, MpeJi-
crosiio npoBectu B [TogHebecHoit 10 seT.
B cocTaBneHHO# Ui HEro MHCTPYKIIUU
TOBOPWJIOCh O HEOOXOAMMOCTH TPUJIO-
KUTh BCE CTapaHUs K U3YYEHUIO CeKpe-
TOB M3TOTOBJICHUS U YMOTPeOICHUST K-
TaliCKuX Kpacok, CIaBAIIUXCS CBOei
MPOYHOCTBIO U SIPKOCThIO. BaxkHast posib
OTBOAWJIACH PUMCOBAHUIO C HATYpBI, MpU
9TOM aKUEHT JAefajics Ha MpaBIWBOCTb
B Tepenaye 3THOTrpadMuecKUx Moapoo-
HocTeli. B coctaBe muccuu A.M.Jleraios
paccMmaTpuBaics Kak 4eloBeK, HeoOXo-
NAMBIH AJI51 3aBeIeHUSI 3HAKOMCTB U MO~
NepKaHUsI CBSI3ei CO 3HATHBIMU JIIOAbMH,
UMEIOLIMMU BO3MOXHOCTb BJIUSATH Ha
MOJUTUKY UMIlepaTopckoro nsopa. Ot-
METHUM TOPTPET MaiiMauyeHCKOTO I3apTy-
yesl (BaXKHOTO YMHOBHHMKA), MCITOJTHEH-
HBII eme mo gopore B Kurtait B Ksixte,
U TIOPTPET IJIeMSIHHUKA UMIiepaTopa Xoi
boii-ne, cnenanublii B [TekuHe.

3.C.BUJILE IE
JINNIb-AJAH
Slama co cmoponbt
Jusaouu. 1875
Bywmara, akBapenb
14,6 x 23

(YIibI CKpYIVIEHbI)

Emile VILLIERS de
L’ISLE ADAM

Yalta as Seen from
Livadia. 1875
Watercolour on paper
14.6 x 23 cm
(corners rounded off)

HACIEOVE

K.®I'YH
Dpanyysckuii
kpecmvsanun. 1870
Bymara, akBapeuns,
rpacuTHBII KapaHjani,
6emmna. 40,5 x 32

Karlis HUNS

(Karl GUN)

French Peasant. 1870
Watercolour, pencil,
white paint on paper
40.5 x 32 cm
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B.A.CEPOB

Yauya Topnabyonu
(Via Tornabuoni)

60 Daopenyuu. 1904
Bymara, akBapeJb
50,6 x 33,7

Valentin SEROV

Via Tornabuoni

in Florence. 1904
Watercolour on paper
50.6 x 33.7 cm

Wi
Wi
I[1.I1.KOHYAJIOBCKUI
Mamaoop. 1910

Bywmara, yrosnbHslit
kapanpau. 43,5 x 31,7

Pyotr KONCHALOVSKY
Matador. 1910

Coal pencil on paper
43.5x31.7cm

XyIOXHUKU HaXOIUIUCh TIPU POC-
CHIACKOI1 OyXOBHOI Muccuu a0 1864 ro-
na. B 1840-e romst B Kurtae moObiBan
K.1U.Kopcanun, B 1850-¢ — U.N.Umy-
10B, B 1860-¢ — JI.C.Uropes. Co3naHHbIe
UmyToBbIM pucyHok «Ha ynuie B [1eku-
He» (1850) m akBapenb «3a cTeHamu
[lexuna» (1855) moayYuin M3BECTHOCTh
B Poccuu yxe B 1850-x: nurtorpadus
C pUCYHKA C U300pakeHrueM LIUPIOTbHU-
Ka cTajla OIHOW M3 WUIIOCTpaUUuil K U3-
naHHoii B 1853 rony kaure E.I1.KoBanes-
ckoro «[lyremectsue B Kuraii», a 1uto-
rpacdusi ¢ akBapeaud OblTa HarieyaTaHa
B «PycckoM XymoXecTBEHHOM JIUCTKE»
B 1858 romy.

Ctpanbl EBpomnbl BAEKIM PYCCKUX
MyTeIIeCTBEHHUKOB Ha TMPOTSKEHUU
Bcero XIX Beka. B coopanuu TpeTbsakoB-
CKOIl rajeper XpaHSATCS MHOTOYMCIICH-
Hble PUCYHKH, aKBapeiu, MacTeau, co3-
NaHHbIE XYTOXHUKAMU BO BpeMsl TEH-
CHOHEPCKHUX U JTUYHBIX TIOE3I0K U 3are-
YaTIeBIINe apXUTEKTypHbIE MaMSTHUKU,
KapTUHBI TPUPOIBI U CLIEHBl HAPOIHOTO
ObITa, HAMOJIHEHHbIE MECTHBIM KOJOPU-
TOM. DKCIIOHUPOBABIINECSI HA BHICTaB-
K€ JaHpPOBble PUCYHKM U Tei3axu

B.1.CYPUKOB
Cobop Cs. [lempa
6 Pume. 1884
Bymara, akBapenb
17,6 x 252

Vasily SURIKOV

St. Peter’s Basilica

in Rome. 1884
Watercolour on paper
17.6 x 25.2 cm

K .

Jrilr'lrr"f-

®.I1.TosicToro oTpa3uiu €ro BIeYaTIIe-
Hust ot Heanoss, [apuska u @paHieHc-
Oama BO BpeMsl mytelnectBus 1845—1846
rogoB. Buael Utanuu — Puma u ero ok-
pectHocteit, [lectyma — mpencTaBieHbI
B paborax OpatbeB A.A. u K.A. ToHOB,
M.W.Jle6enena, H.I'YepHenosa, C.M.Bo-
poObeBa, B cepuy OOTBIINUX aKBAPEJIbHbBIX
JINCTOB TIOKA HEU3BECTHOTO XYIOXXKHUKA
cepennHbl XIX Beka, MOAMMCHIBABIIETO
CBOM pabOThI TaK: «PHUCOBAJI C HATyphbI
JleGenes». BriepBbie 1eMOHCTPUPOBAINCH
Bunbl [Tommneit apxurektopa C.A.MBaHO-
Ba, MJIajiIIero opara xynoxHuka A.A.MBa-
HOBa, UCITOJTHEHHbIE oKoJ1o 1851 roga. Ha
BBICTaBKE MOXHO ObLIO YBUETH U Meii3a-
xun mocewaBux [lommnen M.A.Monu-
rertu, M. H.Kpamckoro u B.1.Cypukosa.

CypuKOB TIpeANpUHUMAT HEOTHO-
KpaTHbIE MOe31KHU 3a rpaHully. OH MoObI-
Ban B Iepmanuu, ®paniuu, Wranuu,
ABctpuu, llIBeitnapuu, Mcnanuu. AKBa-
penu uTajdbsHCKoro uukiaa 1884 rona
CTaJIK HACTOSILIUM TPUYMGbOM XyJTOXKHU-
Ka B 00J1aCTH TJIEHAPa, LIBETOBOTO U CBe-
TOBOTO pEILeHUs] MpocTpaHCTBa. JIMCThI
u3 BTopoit moe3nku B Mtanuio B 1900 ro-
Iy HOBOM MaHEpOU MuUchbma IpeaBeaIn
Oymyiiue TOCTUXKEHHUsI MacTepa B TEXHU-
ke akBapenu. I[lyremectBue CypukoBa
B Ucnanuto, cosepuieHHoe B 1910 romy
BMmecrte ¢ [1.T1.KoHuanoBckuM, ObL10 Tpe-
CTaBJIEHO CEpUeEN aKkBapesen, B KOTOPBIX
MOJIy4YWJI HAaUBBICILIEe BbIpaxkKeHUe TTPUH-
LU pabOThI KPACOUHBIM MSITHOM, AeJaB-
U UX OTKPOBEHHO E€KOPATUBHBIMMU.
HnTepecHo ObLIO COMOCTABUTH UX C pa-
o6oramu KoHYanIOBCKOro, KOTOpBIA, IO
€ro COOCTBEHHOMY MPU3HAHUIO, YUUIICS
y CypuKOBa «MacTepCTBY >KUBOIKMCHOTO
BUICHUSI».

M Bce ke caMoli KeJTaHHOM CTpaHoit
UTST XYTOKHUKOB-TTyTeLLIECTBEHHUKOB BTO-

HACIEOVE

poii mosoBuHbI XIX — Hauvanma XX Beka
octaBajacb Mrtanus. OHU CTpEeMUINUCH
B 3Ty CBOCOOpa3HYI MEKKY MCKYCCTBa,
rae TMOYTH Ha KaxIOM IIary MOXHO
BCTPETUTh TBOPEHUSI 3HAMEHUTBIX 30[1-
YUX, CKYJbIITOPOB, KUBOIUCLEB, MTAMSIT-
HUKWM aHTUYHOM IPEBHOCTH M BbIIAOLIIME -
cs1 IPOU3BEICHMS 310X BospoxieHus.
HuuyTh He MeHbllle TIPUBJIEKAN XYI0XK-
HUKOB M KPACOThl UTATbSIHCKON MPUPO-
nbl. Ha BbicTaBKE JIEMOHCTPUPOBAINCH
akBapeiu I1.I1.Yuctsakosa, K.®.I[yHa,
B.A.CepoBa, A.I1.OctpoymoBoii-JleGe-
neBoii, mactenu H.K.Pepuxa u A.H.be-
Hya. YKpalllald 3KCMO3ULHUI0 TMacTesn
WN.N.JleButana «Bum B OKpeCTHOCTSIX
Bopnurepsr B Utanuu» (1890) u «Habe-
pexxHasi» (1894).

®panuus (v npexae Bcero I[apuxk)
OblJla BTOPBIM LICHTPOM TPUTSIKCHUS
TBOPYECKMX JIMYHOCTEi. B neTHue mecs-
LBl pyccKasi KOJIOHUWs TepeMeliaiach
omxe K Moproo. bperanb — ncropuyec-
Kasi 00J1aCTh Ha CeBEPO-3ariajic CTpaHbl —
cTtajia ofHUM u3 mobumMbix MecT A.H.be-
Hya, 3necb MHoro pa6otana 3.E.Cepe-
opsikoBa. B nepeBne Bénb B Hopmannum
nonoary xuiu A.I1.boromo6os, U.E.Pe-
nuH, B.[d.[ToneHos, K.A.CaBuukmuii,
B.M1.3apyoun.

Cpeau TMpenCcTaBICHHBIX Ha BbIC-
TaBKE PHUCYHKOB W akKBapeseil MOXKHO
ObL10 yBUIETh meiizaxku [epmanum, Uc-
naHuu, [peruu U ApYrux eBpOMecKux
ctpaH. Tak, 3KCMOHMPOBAIUCH MPOU3-
BeneHuss B.A.CepoBa u3 TyTellecTBUS
B [peruto B 1907 rony: akBapesns «Kopo-
JIeBCKUI cag B AduHax», 3apMCOBKHU
JIPEBHUX POCIIUCEH, HAXOMMBIIIUXCS B MY-
3ee Kanouu (HeiHe — MpakinoH) Ha oc-
TpoBe Kput. OTMETHM Takxke Cepuio
yrojabHbIX pucyHKoB I1.I1.KoHuanoBcko-
ro, ucronHeHHbIX B Ucnanuu B 1910 rony,

wll.?
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3.E.CEPEBPJKOBA

basap 6 Mapoxko
1928

Bywmara, macrens
46,5 x 61,5

AH.BEHYA

bepee mops.
IIpumean. 1905
Bywmara, HakneeHHast
Ha KapTOH, aKBapeJb
30 x 46,9

Zinaida SEREBRYAKOVA

Bazaar in Marocco
1928

Pastel on paper
46.5 x 61.5 cm

Alexandre BENOIS
Seaside. Primelle
1905

Watercolour and paper
mounted on cardboard
30 x 46.9 cm
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The exhibition covered not only
European travel but also journeys through
Africa and the Near East as well, including
watercolours by the brothers Konstantin
and Nikolai Makovsky, who visited Egypt
several times in the 1870s (Konstantin
worked then on a composition “Holy Car-
pet Procession in Cairo” — he accom-
plished a similarly-named painting, now
in the Russian Museum, in 1876 in Paris);
a large bright easel watercolour by Alexan-
der Russov “Street in Cairo. Noon”
(1896); Zinaida Serebryakova’s pastel
“Bazaar in Morocco” (1928); and water-
colour pieces by Vasily Polenov created in
the Holy Land and Greece (1881-1882).

The views and vistas of the Russian
Empire were not neglected by artists in the
second half of the 19th—early 20th cen-
turies, either. Cruises along the Volga
inspired such works as Alexei Bogo-
Iyubov’s drawings “The City of Chebok-
sary on the Volga” (1861) and “Kuzma
Minin’s Tomb” (1869); Karlis Huns’
watercolours “A Tatar in Kazan” (1863)
and “Village” (1874); and Ilya Repin’s
drawings and watercolours “Shiryaev
Ravine on the Volga”, “Autumn on the
Volga”, and “Fishing Net. Shiryaevo” (all
from 1870). Ivan Shishkin’s remarkable
image “Por-porog Waterfall” (1889),
drawn with a lead pencil and chalk on yel-
low-brown paper, features a waterfall on
the Suna River in Olonetsk province.
Albert Benois often visited the Far East,
and the exhibition featured three of a series
of watercolours created by him in the
1900s: “Holy Cliffs on the Amur: ‘Bear’,
‘Dog’, ‘Hunter’”, “Imperial Harbour”,
“Chulyshman Valley”. The major cities of
the Baltic provinces of the Russian empire
were depicted in watercolours by Mikhail
Dobuzhinsky — “Street in Vilnius” (1906-
1907) and “A Steklyannaya (Glass) Street
in Vilnius”; Alexandra Ostroumova-Lebe-
deva — “Reval. Road to Toompea” (1913);
and Nicholas Roerich’s pastel “Riga”
(1903). The panorama of Russian lands
concluded with views of the Caucasus,
such as Surikov’s watercolour “Borjomi”
(1899), and of the Crimea, shown in pic-
tures by Ivan Shishkin, Valentin Serov,
Konstantin Bogaevsky, Vasily Surikov, and
Aristarkh Lentulov.

Over a period of more than 150 years
the methods employed by artists changed.
In the late 18th-first half of the 19th cen-
turies large watercolour landscapes were
created in studios, from sketches and
studies made from nature, which were
often collected in an album. However, the
1830s-1840s witnessed the rise of easel
landscapes created directly from nature,
something that later became standard
practice. The images of Russia and the
countries of the world created by Russian
masters at different historical periods
reflect changing artistic trends and, in
general, make for a vibrant and many-
sided panorama of the world, produced by
the talented painters plying their pencils,
quills, and brushes.

B UTabsIHCKOM ropozae Cuene B 1912-M,
B Kaccuce — moproBom ropoje Ha ore
®pannyu — B 1913-m. MHTEpecHbI akBa-
penu A.E.fIxoBneBa «/lom pnibaka» u
«[Teitzax. Ckanbl», co3naHHblie B 1915 ro-
Iy Ha octpoBe Maiiopka. [Topoii ussect-
HbIe MacTepa SIBJISUTUCh 3PUTENISIM B CO-
BEPILICHHO HEOXUIAHHOM paKypce; Tak,
Harnpumep, A.I1.OctpoymoBa-JlebGeneBa
MOYTH Hey3HaBaeMa B CBoeil paboTte
«CeroBus. Bun na Anpkazap» (1915).

Hapsiny ¢ temoii myTeiecTBuii 1o
EBporie Ha BbICTaBKe ObUTN TIPOJIOIKEHBI
TEMbI MOE3I0K XYTOXHHUKOB IO CTpaHaM
Adpuku n bramxnero Boctoka. JIlemoH-
CTPUPOBAINCH aKBapeJIbHbIC 3TIOMbI Opa-
theB K.E. 1 H.E. MakoBckux, KoTopbie
HEOJHOKpAaTHO mocerianu Erurer B nep-
BOIi mosloBUHE — cepeanHe 1870-x rogos
(KoHcTraHTHH paboTas B 3TO BpeMsl Hal
ctoxxetoM «[lepeHeceHue CBSIILIEHHOTO
KoBpa B Kaupe», omHOMMeHHasi KapTHHA
(I'PM) Obu1a ucnioHeHa uM B 1876 romy
B Ilapuxke). Bbuim mokasaHbl Takxe
OoJibliasi sipKasi CTAaHKOBasi aKBapelb
A.H.PyccoBa «Ynuia B Kaupe. [TonaeHb»
(1896), nacrenn 3.E.CepebpsikoBoii «ba-
3ap B Mapokko» (1928), akBapenbHbIe
quctel B.JI.IloneHoBa M3 myTeliecTBUs
o Casroii 3emute u [pernu (1881—1882).

He ocranuce 6e3 BHUMaHUS XyT0X-
HUKOB BTOPOIi MmosioBuHBI XIX — Hauana
XX Beka u mpoctopsl Poccuiickoii nmre-
pun. B moesnkax mo Boare 6butn ucmosn-
HeHbl pucyHku A.I1.boromto6oBa «[opon
Yebokcapsl Ha Bosre» (1861) u «IpoGHU-
ua Ky3pmbl MunuHa» (1869), akBapenu
K.®.Iyna «Kazanckuit tataput» (1863),
«J/lepeBHs1» (1874), pUCYHKM U aKBapeaun
W.E.Penuna «lllupsieB O6yepak Ha Bou-
re», «OceHb Ha Bosre», « Pribanikue cetu.
IupsieBo» (Bce — 1870). B 3ameuatenn-
HoM pucyHke W.U.Iumxkuna «Ilop-
nopor» (1889), chnemaHHOM Ha XenTo-
KOPHUYHEBOI1 Gymare rpadMTHBIM KapaH-
JTAIIIOM Y MEJIOM, 3aTievyaTyieH BOIoMa/l Ha
peke CyHe B OnoHenkoii ryoepHun. Ha
JlansHeMm BocToke He pa3 moObiBan Ajlb-
o0ept benya. Ha BricTaBKe 9KCITOHMPOBa-
JIUCh TPU €T0 aKBapeiu U3 CepUU BUIOB
1900-x romoB: «CBsillieHHBIE YTeChl Ha
Amype: “MenBenp”, “Cobaka” u “Oxort-
HUK”», «MmmepaTopckas raBaHb», «Jlo-
nuHa YynsliMaHa». KpymHbie ropona
MpUOaNTUIiCKUX rydoepHuit Poccum Hanum
oTpaxeHue B akBapensx M.B.JloOyxkuH-
ckoro «Ymuua B BunmbHo» (1906—1907),
«CrexisiHHast yauua B BuibHo» (1906)
u A.I1.OctpoymoBoii-JlebeneBoii «PeBenb.
[opora Ha Beiropon» (1913), B mactenu
H.K.Pepuxa «Pura» (1903). 3aBepiianu
raHopamy poccUiicKux 3emenb KaBkas
B akBapeiau B.U.CypukoBa «bopxom»
(1899) n Kpobim B pucynkax U.W.1um-
kuHa, B.A.CepoBa, K.®.Boraesckoro,
B.1.Cypukoa u A.B.JIenTynosa.

Ha mnporskeHuu mosyTtopa BeKOB
METO/IbI PabOTHI XyJTO0XXHUKOB MEHSLTUCH.
B xonuie XVIII — nepBoii monoBuHe XIX
CTOJIeTHs GOJBIINE BUIOBBIC AKBAPEIIH BbI-
TMOJIHSJTUCH B MACTEPCKOM TI0 HATYPHBIM,
4acTo aJbO0OMHBIM, 3apUCOBKaM M Hab-

pockam. OgHako yxe ¢ 1830-x — 1840-x ro-
OB HAYaJIU TIOSIBJISITHCSI CTAHKOBBIE TICii-
3aKM, MCIOJHEHHbIE HEMOCPEACTBEHHO
¢ Hatypbl. B panbHeiilieM 3TO cTajo
00bIYHOU TpakTuKo. Co3maHHbIE pyc-
CKMMM MacTepamMu obpasbl Poccun u 3a-
PYOEXHBIX CTPaH Pa3HBIX 3MOX OTPAXKAIOT
CMEHY XyI0XECTBEHHBIX CTUJICH, B LIEJIOM
K€ — CKJIA/IBIBAIOTCS B KUBYIO U MHOTO-
IPaHHYIO KapTUHY MUPA, POKICHHYIO Ka-
paHIAIIOM, TIEPOM U KUCThIO TaTaHTIN-
BBIX PUCOBAJIBIIUKOB.

HACIEOVE

A HPYCCOB
Yauuya ¢ Kaupe.
IToadens. 1896
Bymara, akBapeJb
96,6 x 62

Alexander RUSSOV
Street in Cairo.
Noon. 1896
Watercolour on paper
96.6 x 62 cm
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